



### **Final Announcement**

**(Note: the opening day of training course is changed from 3 June 2024 to 4 June 2024)**

### **Online International Training Course**

**Title “Skills development tropical fruit cultivation in organic agriculture and integrated farming for sustainable development”**

**during 4 to 16 June 2024**

**Keynote lecture: Prof. Dr. Kasem Soyfong**

Rambhai Barni Rajabhat University (RBRU), Chantaburi; Thailand International Cooperation Agency (TICA), Research Institute of Modern Organic Agriculture (RIMO)- King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang (KMITL), and Association of Agricultural Technology in Southeast Asia (AATSEA) will be organized the online International Training Course entitled “Skills development tropical fruit cultivation in organic agriculture and integrated farming for sustainable development” during 4 to 16 June 2024.

## International online training course

Skills development tropical fruit cultivation in organic agriculture and integrated farming for sustainable development from 4 to 16 June 2024

By Prof. Dr Kasem Soyong

Contact address: Kasem soyong: [ajkasem@gmail.com](mailto:ajkasem@gmail.com)

Date	Time (Thailand time)	Content	Speaker	Online Link
<b>Day 1 : Live (Opening Ceremony)</b>				
4-Jun-24	09:00 - 10:30	Opening Ceremony	The President of RBRU	<a href="#">Youtube Live 1</a>
	10:30-11:00	Break		
	11:00 - 12:00	Introduction of AATSEA, RIMO and Earthsafe Foundation, Important of Organic Agriculture for Environment Protection, Agroecosystem, Earth and life kingdom Modern Organic Agriculture	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soyong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
	12:00 - 13:00	Lunch Time		
	13:00 - 16:00	Strategies for Enhancing Climate Changes Resilience of Fruit Trees”	Prof Dr Teodoro Mendoza (Philippines)	
<b>Day 2 : Online Lecture</b>				
5-Jun-24	09:00 - 10:30	Innovation on research and development of bioproducts & Innovation on research and development of bioproducts	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soyong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
	10:30-10:45	Break		
	10:45 - 12:00	Organic Farming, Alley Cropping & Agroforestry” “Nature Vased Microbial Soil Fertilization”	Prof.Dr.Peter Phongpew (Germany)	
	12:00 - 13:00	Lunch Time		
	13:00 - 14:30	AATSEA organic certification, Earthsafe powered by AATSEA organic certified production	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soyong	
	14:30 - 15:00	Break		

**Commented [JW1]:** <https://youtube.com/live/fu5WCY9KYw8?feature=share>

**Commented [JW2]:** <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

**Commented [JW3]:** <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

Date	Time (Thailand time)	Content	Speaker	Online Link
	15:00 - 16:30	AATSEA organic certification, Earthsafe powered by AATSEA organic certified production	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong	
<b>Day 3 : MP4</b>				
6-Jun-24	09:00 - 12:00	<b>EP1:</b> AATSEA Introduction <b>EP2:</b> RIMOA Introduction	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
	12:00 - 13:00	Lunch Time		
	13:00 - 14:30	<b>EP3:</b> Innovation on soil remediation of heavy metals by potent microorganisms' production	Asst. Prof. S. Lalitha (India)	
	14:30 - 15:00	Break		
	15:00 - 16:30	<b>EP4:</b> Research presentation	<b>Distinguished Scientists</b>	
<b>Day 4 : LIVE @Chanthaburi</b>				
7-Jun-24	09:00 - 12:00	Organic Mangosteen Farm (Me Suwat), Kombang, Chantaburi province	1. Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong 2. Prof. Dr Pakkapong, P. 3. Dr. JJ Song (China) 4. Dr. Rungrut, V.	<a href="#">YouTube Live 2</a>
	13:00-16:30	Organic Durian and Longan Farms (Ms Nong 0 Kosol Farm), Kombang, Chantaburi province	1. Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong 2. Prof. Dr Pakkapong, P. 3. Dr. JJ Song (China) 4. Dr. Rungrut, V.	
<b>Day 5 : LIVE @Chanthaburi</b>				
8-Jun-24	09:00 - 16:30	Practical skill training on Organic Durian, Rambutan, Mangosteen, Longan, Salak Plantations and Organic Inspection by AATSEA	1. Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong 2. Prof. Dr Pakkapong, P. 3. Dr. JJ Song (China) 4. Dr. Rungrut, V.	<a href="#">YouTube Live 4</a>
<b>Day 6 : MP4</b>				

**Commented [JW4]:** <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

**Commented [JW5]:** <https://youtube.com/live/w2X7RU2QNSU?feature=share>

**Commented [JW6]:** <https://youtube.com/live/gysrUIGaEBW?feature=share>

**Commented [JW7]:** <https://youtube.com/live/KRXqFDe nuUQ?feature=share>

Date	Time (Thailand time)	Content	Speaker	Online Link
9-Jun-24	09:00 - 16:30	EP5 Grape and Guova EP6 Organic Citrus EP7: AATSEA Farm 1 EP8: AATSEA Farm 2	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
Day 7 : MP4				
10-Jun-24	09:00 - 16:30	EP9 Dates Palm EP10: Banana and Salak EP11: Royal Golf EP12: Annona (Sugar Apple)	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
Day 8 : MP4				
11-Jun-24	9:00 - 16:30	EP13: Durian 1 EP 14: Durian 2 EP15: Four Kings EP16: Papaya	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
Day 9 : MP4				
12-Jun-24	9:00 - 16:30	EP17: Temple and Dragon fruit EP18: KU Farm and Coffee, Tea EP19: King Farmers EP20: Organic Coconut Farm	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
Day 10 : MP4				
13-Jun-24	9:00 - 16:30	EP21: Alor Valley 1 EP22: Alor Valley 2 EP23: Alor Valley 3 EP24: Coffee, Peach, Papaya and Coconut	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
Day 11 : MP4				
14-Jun-24	9:00 - 16:30	EP25: Soil management EP26: Mangosteen EP27: General Work in aboard (VN, Cambodia, Myanmar) EP28: General Activities	Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
Day 12 : MP4				
15-Jun-24	9:00 - 16:30	EP29: Quick tests 1 EP30: Quick tests 2	Dr Jiaojiao Song	<a href="#">Google Meet</a>
		EP31: Promotion agricultural work on tropical fruits, providing knowledge on	Prof Dr. Pakkapong, Pongsuk	

Commented [JW8]: <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

Commented [JW9]: <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

Commented [JW10]: <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

Commented [JW11]: <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

Commented [JW12]: <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

Commented [JW13]: <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

Commented [JW14]: <https://meet.google.com/vad-xufr-nki>

Date	Time (Thailand time)	Content	Speaker	Online Link
		sustainable production and marketing management		
		EP32: Organic Certified and conclusion	Prof. Dr. Kasem Soytong	
Day 13 : LIVE (Q&A and Closing Remark)				
16-Jun-24	9:00 - 12:00	Q&A and Closing Remark	1. The President of RBRU and Prof.Dr.Kasem Soytong 2. Prof Dr Teodoro Mendoza (Philippines) 3. Assit. Prof. Dr S. Lalitha (India)	<a href="#">YouTube Live 5</a>

Commented [JW15]: <https://youtube.com/live/Y9Qr55PNzFE?feature=share>

**\*\* 1. Please be reminded that the YouTube Links in the table above are all different address.**

**2. All the links in the table above work well while opening via computer. Opening the links via mobile phone might be not supported due to personal setting, differently and individually.**

#### Organic Tropical Fruits

1. Durian
2. Mangosteen
3. Aromatic coconut
4. Papaya
5. Citrus, lemon, pameo
6. Sapodilla ละมุด
7. Date palms
8. Satol
9. Salak
10. Longkong
11. Banana
12. Papaya
13. Date palm
14. Guava
15. Sugar apple (Anona)
16. Rambutan
17. etc

Prof. Dr. Kasem Soytong  
Research Institute of Modern Organic Agriculture (RIMOA)

King Mongkut's Institute of Technology Ladkrabang (KMITL)  
Ladkrabang, Bangkok 10520, Thailand  
E-mail: [ajkasem@gmail.com](mailto:ajkasem@gmail.com)